Madeline Sutherland

Exhibit 36

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Michael Anders <Mike.Anders@Lennar.com>

Tuesday, April 5, 2022 3:15 PM

Madeline Sutherland; David Force; McKayla Dear; Roseann Johnson
Robert Maul; Anita Ashton; Curleigh (Jim) Carothers

RE: Hearing Dates -

WARNING: This message originated outside the City of Camas Mail system. DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the content. If you are unsure, click the Phish Alert button to redirect the

email for ITD review.

Madeline,

We will agree to postpone the hearing date. We would like to secure 5/4/22.

Thank you,

Michael Anders

LENNAR

Director of Land Acquisition
Lennar Northwest, LLC

11807 NE 99th Street, Suite 1170
Vancouver, WA 98682
360-258-7882 (Office)
503-260-4484 (Cell)
www.lennar.com

Broker, Lennar Sales Corp.

This e-mail is intended only for the use of the person to whom it is addressed and contains information which may be confidential or
privileged. If you are not the person to whom this e-mail is addressed, or an agent authorized by such person to receive this e-mail,
you are hereby notified that any examination, copying, distribution or other unauthorized use of this e-mail is prohibited. If you

received this e-mail in error, please notify me immediately at the e-mail address referenced above.

From: Madeline Sutherland <MSutherland@cityofcamas.us>
Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 10:37 AM

To: Michael Anders <Mike.Anders@Lennar.com>

Cc: Robert Maul <RMaul@cityofcamas.us>; Anita Ashton <AAshton@cityofcamas.us>; Curleigh (Jim) Carothers

<jcarothers@cityofcamas.us>
Subject: Hearing Dates



Exhibit 36

CAUTION: External email from: MSutherland @cityofcamas.us. If suspicious, forward to:notifysecurity@lennar.com

Hi Michael,

The Hearings Examiner is available May 4", 19, or 24" at 5 pm for a hearing. By Wednesday, staff will need to know if
you would like to postpone the April 12" hearing.

Regards,

c Cityof .~ Madeline Sutherland

ama Planner

WASHINGTON | Desk 360-817-7237

f v () @ | Cell360-326-5524
www.cityofcamas.us | msutherland@cityofcamas.us

NOTICE OF PUBLIC DISCLOSURE: This e-mail account is public domain. Any correspondence from or to this e-mail
account may be a public record. Accordingly, this e-mail, in whole or in part may be subject to disclosure pursuant to
RCW 42.56, regardless of any claim of confidentiality or privilege asserted by an external party.



